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Rivera, Maribel

From: Darlene Crisler [DCrisler@shuffieldlowman.com]
Sent: Wednesday, April@g, 2011 1:45 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: Jason Davis

Subject: FEI/EIN Number - Change

Attachments: nav_bar_spacer.jpg

PLEASE CHANGE THE EIN FOR THE LLC BELOW TO 45-1447529

DARLENE CRISLER

SHUFFIELD, LOWMAN & WILSON, P.A.
P.O. BOX 1010

ORLANDO, FL 32801

407-581-9800

LEGAL COUNSEL FOR THE LLC

Detail by FEI/EIN Number
Florida Limited Liability Company
PARISH INVESTMENTS, LLC

Filing Information

Document Number T4$¥WRR11278
FEVEIN Number 591785753

Date Filed 09/18/2000

State FL

Status ACTIVE

Effective Date 09/11/2000

Last Event LC AMENDMENT AND NAME CHANGE

Event Date Filed 01/12/2010
Event Effective Date NONE
Principal Address

1452 WEST C.R. 48
BUSHNELL FL 33513-0090 US

Changed 04/29/2005
Mailing Address

PO BOX 1747
BUSHNELL FL 33513-0090 US

Changed 02/10/2011
Registered Agent Name & Address

LOWMAN, WILLIAM R JR ESQ.
1000 LEGION PLACE, SUITE 1700
ORLANDO FL 32801 US

Address Changed: 02/02/2004
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